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Attachments:

Dear ExA
 
Immingham Green Energy Terminal  our ref PL00793239               your ref TR030008
 

Historic England Response to ExA 3rd Questions
 

 

HER 3.1 This change is acceptable and does not alter our position on this matter.
 
HER 3.2 This change is acceptable and does not alter our position on this matter.
 
Yours sincerely
 
Tim Allen (for Historic England)
 
Tim Allen MA FSA
Team Leader (Development Advice)
 
Midlands Region
Historic England
The Foundry, 82 Granville Street, Birmingham B1 2LH
 
Direct Line 
http://www.historicengland.org.uk/  |  @HistoricEngland
 

 

Work with us to champion heritage and improve lives. Read our Future Strategy and get involved at ​​​​historicengland.org.uk/strategy.
Follow us:  Facebook  |  Twitter  |  Instagram     Sign up to our newsletter     

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify
the sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly available. We respect your privacy and the use of your
information. Please read our full privacy policy for more information.
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